Ainslee Brown

From: Roger Uys

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 4:29 PM

To: Douglas Fletcher

Cc: Philippa Crisp; Megan Oliver

Subject: RE: Eastern Bays Shared Path project: Further Information Request (s92) -
WGN190301 & RM190124 (Memorandum 2)

Attachments: Review of response to effects of Eastern Bays Shared Path on shoreline foraging

birds and penguins.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Consent processing
Hi Doug

| feel that the proposed offsets are not clearly compared against the adverse effects, but | also recognise that the
applicant has few options to address these effects. |'ve tried to capture the issues in the attached memo, but think it
would be most useful to have a direct conversation about what the applicant could achieve.

Regards
Roger

From: Shannon Watson <Shannon.Watson@gw.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 3:17 PM

To: Roger Uys <Roger.Uys@gw.govt.nz>; Megan Oliver <Megan.Oliver@gw.govt.nz>

Cc: Angus Gray <agray@doc.govt.nz>; lain Dawe <lain.Dawe@gw.govt.nz>; Douglas Fletcher
<Douglas.Fletcher@gw.govt.nz>; Jo Frances <Jo.Frances@gw.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Eastern Bays Shared Path project: Further Information Request (s92) - WGN190301 & RM190124
(Memorandum 2)

Hi Megan and Roger

The second part of the Eastern Bays Shared Path request for further information, related to seagrass, penguin and
coastal bird concerns, has now come in for consideration. The consent will remain on hold under s92 of the
Resource Management Act until ALL of the information has been provided and confirmed as appropriately
addressing the information requested.

Can you please review the attached response and confirm whether or not the concerns you identified in your
original assessments have been addressed by the applicant (I have attached the s92 request for ease of reference).
Can you please advise:
e Any areas of concern that have been addressed by the response
e Any areas of concern not appropriately addressed by the response
e what further information you require for any remaining concerns to be ‘closed out’ and the format in which
you would like this information to be provided

It would be appreciated if you could review the final response and provide any comments back to Doug Fletcher
(douglas.fletcher@gw.govt.nz) by Monday 26 August 2019 as | will be in South America.

lain, Angus — this is FYI but happy to hear any concerns that you may have.



Please let me or Doug know ASAP if you are not able to meet this timeframe.
Please give me a call if you have any questions.

Shannon Watson | Kaitohutohu / Resource Advisor, Environmental Regulation

GREATER WELLINGTON REGIONAL COUNCIL

Te Pane Matua Taiao

Shed 39, 2 Fryatt Quay, Pipitea, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 11646, Manners St, Wellington 6142
T: 04 830 4461

From: Van Halderen, Caroline <Caroline.VanHalderen@stantec.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 2:27 PM

To: Shannon Watson <Shannon.Watson@gw.govt.nz>

Cc: Simon Cager <Simon.Cager@huttcity.govt.nz>; Povall, Jamie <Jamie.Povall@stantec.com>

Subject: Eastern Bays Shared Path project: Further Information Request (s92) - WGN190301 & RM190124
(Memorandum 2)

Hi Shannon

| refer to your letter dated 29 May 2019 requesting further information under section 92(1). Please find the
attached memorandum (Memorandum 2) outlining our responses to the requested information under the
headings that are set out in your letter. Where necessary we have added more detail under a series of
annexures attached to the memorandum. Please note that this memorandum contains further
investigations that were undertaken on shoreline foragers, penguins and seagrass.

Nga Mihi | Kind regards,

Caroline van Halderen
B Town and Regional Planning, MNZPI
Senior Planner

Direct: +64 4 381 5716
Mobile: +64 277742409

Stantec New Zealand
Level 13, 80 The Terrace
Wellington, 6011 New Zealand
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% Please consider the environment before printing this email.



